
PONN BRIDGE (1874) 
(Also called the Humpback Bridge 

and Gbeers Mill)

Unfortunately, this bridge was 
destroyed by arson in 2013. However, 
its massive sandstone abutments are 
still an impressive sight.

In Wilkesville while traveling State Route 
160, across from the village square and 
school yard, turn onto County Road 8. 
Travel about 2 1/2 miles to a wooden 
Vinton County sign. Turn right onto 
gravel road. Travel about 3/4 mile, take left 
fori< in road, go down hill then travel about 
l 1/4 miles on this road to the bridge.  
Travel on about 4 l/2 miles to State 
Route 160 near Ewington. 

Covered bridge drawings by 
Lorraine Radune of 
McArthur, Ohio. 
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For more information, contad the 
Vinton County Visitor Center at 1-800-596-4459.
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COX BRIDGE (1884) 

Located about 9 miles north 
of McArthur, immediately off 
State Route 93 N, just south 
of the State Route 56 and 93 
intenection.

ARBAUGH BRIDGE (1871) 
(Also called Aikins or Eakins Mill) 

From Athens, traveling the Appalachian 
Highway, State Route 32, turn right 
onto County Road 438 Uust before 
County Road 38). Travel about 3/4 
mile. Turn left to get to bridge. 
This is currently the only bridge in Vinton 
County that can still be driven through.

BAY BRIDGE (1876) 
(Also called TINKER) 

Moved from its original site in 

1967 (near Lake Rupert) to the 
Vinton County Junior Fairgrounds 
which is 1 1/2 miles north of 

McArthur on State Route 93. 

MT. OLIVE BRIDGE (1875) 

In Allensville while traveling U. S. 

50, tum north onto County Road 

18. Travel approximately 11/2

miles. This bridge is located over 
Middle Branch Salt Creek on a 
township road which turns off 
County Road 18 to the east.




